

To all BSAC members and observers  
Cc Dorleta Garcia, ICES ACOM vice chair

Copenhagen, Thursday 19<sup>th</sup> May 2022

**About: BSAC Joint Working Group meeting Monday 20<sup>th</sup> June 2022**

**ONLINE meeting [Zoom]**

On behalf of the Working Group chairs, Teija Aho (Demersal) and Jarek Zieliński (Pelagic) I am very happy to send you this invitation to the BSAC Joint WG meeting on 20<sup>th</sup> June 2022.

The meeting will be from 9.00 -16.00 CET. Dorleta will be available until 14.00 CET.

Please find attached a draft agenda for the meeting. ./.

This will be held as an online Zoom meeting to listen to the presentation, ask questions, discuss the advice and start drafting the recommendations. The Secretariat will continue the work afterwards and inform you about the deadlines.

We ask you to send in questions/clarifications you have to the advice in advance of the meeting. We will collect them. The answers can then be included in Dorleta's presentation. Questions can also be raised at the meeting.

Please reply to the invitation and send questions by Monday 13<sup>th</sup> June 2022. Please send these to [em@bsac.dk](mailto:em@bsac.dk) [not to me!!!]

We will send you a Zoom link nearer the time.

We have already noted requests for interpreting PL>ENG>PL and GER>ENG>GER.

Kind regards,



Sally Clink  
BSAC Secretariat